Lobdell-Bennett Lake Association Meeting Minutes Argentine Township Hall

District Reps

John Lescelius Marcus Pahl

Doug Springer

Matt Fredrick

Tony Minatel

Paul McEwen

Rick Kursik

John Varilek

Leonard Brown

Teri Hough

Jim Vargo

Jim Alchin

6/26/19

X

X

X

X

X

X

61

1

2

3

3 X X

4 X

5 X X

6

6 X X

6 7 $X \mid X$

XX

XX

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

June 26, 2019

Attendance:

Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm.

Board Members	2/27/19	4/24/19	5/29/19	6/26/19		
Marty Vyskocil	X	X	X	X		
Pat Gallemore	X	X	X	X		
Tod Fisher		X	X	X		
Ben Kiehl	X	X	X	X		

Secretary's Report:

The Meeting Minutes of the May 29, 2019 meeting were reviewed and approved.

Treasurer's Report:

The Treasurer's Reports of 4/24/19 through 6/26/19 and 5/29/19 through 6/26/19 were reviewed and approved.

President's Report:

Marty Vyskocil reminded attendees that a Boater's Safety Class would be held on Wednesday, July 17, 2019. Cost of the class is \$25 per student. Those interested can sign up on the LBLA Web Site. Marty encouraged parents to take the course with their

Vice President's Report:

Passed

Argentine Township Report:

Water was reported as being seen under the dam floor. The county hired a diver who dove the dam. No report yet on what was found. Genesee County is responsible for dam maintenance.

Web Management:

Viola Sprague asked for more pictures so she can post them on the web site. She's also would like to feature a "Spotlight of the Week" article such as a story about someone who has lived on the lake for over 50 years. Input from the membership would be appreciated.

Membership:

Jim Vargo reported he has approximately 6 new members to update. He has riparian name and address list broken down by district. He asked the district reps to get a copy of the list and to review it for accuracy.

Fireworks:

Marty Vyskocil reported he has the Fireworks Donation Solicitation signs which will be posted the week of July 15th. Donations can by made by sending a check to our PO Box or by donating on line.

House Judging will be held on Saturday, August 31^{st} . The boat parade will be held on Sunday, September 1^{st} . Fireworks on Monday, September 2^{nd} .

A motion was made and passed for the Lake Association to sponsor Labor Day prizes up to \$700.

Weed Control:

John Varilek reported that weed control this year has been very good. Haveland Beach and the Marina area were reported as been good. Starry Stonewort is way down as are the dead weeds.

Fish Habitat:

John Varilek reported that he will pursue fish stocking again this year and that fishing thus far has been excellent. He reported on significant success in catching notably large crappy this year. Fund raising in support of this year fish stocking will begin

towards the end of July.

Lobdell Lake Rules and Regulations Map

Veronica Pheasant handed out samples of what the 2'x4' maps of Lobdell Lake with Rules and Regulations indicated would look like. She solicited comments on the Maps content and agreed to take the Lake Speed Limit off the Map and add a comment urging safe safe boating practices and proper boating etiquette. Also will add a caution that those born after 12/31/78 will require a Boating Safety Certificate to operate a boat legally. The Map will also mention that the Rules and Regulations apply to Bennett Lake as well.

Four 2'x4' Maps for posting at the public boat launch, the Marina, the Deck Restaurant and North Shore Market will cost \$223.52. A motion was made and passed to fund the purchase of the signs.

Open Discussion:

The police were observed pulling over a wave runner pulling a tuber and forcing the tuber onto the wave runner for lack of a legal observer.

Meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm.

Next meeting July 31, 2019

Submitted by: Ben Kiehl



